
WESTMEATH C O U N T Y  C O U N C I L  
C o m h a i r l e  C h o n t a e  n a  h - l a r m h i  

E PA, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
CO Wexford. 

For the attention of Brian Meaney, Senior Inspector. 

2gth May 2014. 

i Agency 
Re: Ballvdonaah Landfill 

rn 
Midlandslreland ie 
O O b W q  t0 QlOWm 

r . , a u  n t y W e s t m e a t h  
Aras an Chontae ,  an  M u i l e a n n  gc'eaw., Contae  na h - l a r m h i  
t e l :  0 4 4  9 3 3 2 0 0 0  I f a x :  0 4 4  9 3 4 2 3 3 0  I ernail.  \ 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 17-02-2015:23:11:08



limit values outlined in a facilities waste licence may not be 
appropriate to a facility over it's lifetime. A t  Section 2.4 of the 
Note, there is provision using Site Specific Risk Assessment (SSRA) 
to relax licence conditions in relation to stack emissions. 

This application had initially been made to Office of Environmental 
Enforcement (OEE) through EDEN and was subsequently referred to 
the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use. 

You will appreciate that'an urgent decision on this amendment is 
warranted in order that Westmeath County Council can proceed 
with the, appointment of the landfill gas utilisation contractor. I f  you 
have any queries or require any clarification please do not hesitate 
to contact the undersigned. 

Many thanks for your assistance on the matter. 

Yours Sincerely, 

E nvi rgh men t Section 
Tel :044 9332177 / mob 087 2538387 
email: cjordan@westmeathcoco.ie 
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